
1 eLK OHicial Filing *** *9116/2009 3:19 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :ysc,-- Q'''' Olp30 - eo - 6:1 03D328 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:10 PM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 911612009 3:09:00 PM t'" 
Docket Number: 090338 
Filename I Path: 090338.consummatingorder.doc 

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in this docket. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090338 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@Jfpl.com No 

Printed on 9/17/2009 at2:21 :58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. September 17. 2009 2:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 946598) 

Attachments: 09656-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/17/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 183701 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.org Yes 

~e1 ~[LLl( 09 

~---'-;-""'~'-~'~--"&lfl.~::CLK - CORRESPONDENCEdminiStrative0 PtlI'ties 0 Consumer \ 

DOCUMENTNO.~l.O:J 
1DISTRlBUT10N: ~__.....--.. ' --.;:;;::::--­

Printed on 8114/2009 at 8:22:55 AM 



1 CLK Official Filing****BI1112009 12:13 PM .*et. 

Matilda Sanders - A 9 - 6 5 3 7 - P A A -  .el 0 9 0338 -E 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders 1 Notices 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090338-E1 
Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, August 11.2009 12:11 PM 

811112009 12:09:00 PM 

1:t2009\090338\090338 PAA 0rder.jsb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING AGREEMENT EXTENSION 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090338 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 

PARTY 
NAME 

bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
coc@co.st-johns.fl .us Yes 
CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

County 

County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners. Indian 

Clerk, Board ofcounty Commissioners, Palm Beach 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.org Yes 

clerk@clerk.indim-river.org Yes 

___ I 4- - I I ye5 
Counr) 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County I phmcock(u rnonroe-clcrk com 

I I Yes I Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissloncrs. Osceol~ I pcar'ir o>ceda org 

Kner Cou 
C u m y  Managcr Clerk. VoIus13 Count) 
Florida Power & Light Company - E1802 

fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

Printed on 811 ll2009 at 1 :45:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08320-09,~df 

Tuesday, August 11,2009 1 :46 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 183701) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this 
or at 850-413-6770. 

attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

Clerk by reply email 

8/11/2009 






